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PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
Property and Casualty Insurance (C) Committee
Market Regulation and Consumer Affairs (D) Committee
Public Hearing on Lender—Placed Insurance
Atlanta, GA
NAIC Summer National Meeting
Thursday, August 9, 2012

TO: Members of the NAIC
Property and Casualty Insurance (C) Committee and Market Regulation and Consumer Affairs (D)
Committee
Interested Regulators and Interested Parties

FROM: Eric Nordman
Tim Mullen
National Association of Insurance Commissioners

DATE: June 27, 2012

SUBJECT: Public Hearing on Private Lender—Placed Insurance

The Property and Casualty Insurance (C) Committee and Market Regulation and Consumer Affairs (D) Committees
will hold a public hearing on lender- placed insurance at the NAIC Summer National Meeting in Atlanta, Georgia.
The public hearing is scheduled for Thursday, August 9, 2012, from 1:00-5:00 PM EDT at the Atlanta Marriott
Marquis Hotel.

This hearing is intended to provide an opportunity for members and interested parties to share their views and provide
insight into lender-placed insurance.

Any party wanting to testify must respond by July 9, 2012 to Eric Nordman, enordman(@naic.org.

All testimony must be submitted in an electronic format by the end of the business day of July 31, 2012 to Pam
Simpson, psimpson@naic.org.

If you have questions about the hearing, contact Eric Nordman at 816-783-8232, enordman@naic or Tim Mullen at
816-783-8260 or tmullen@naic.org.
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